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The amendments consist of: 

Amended section of page 4 (part of 3.0 Summary of Compliance 

Statement) to take account of the following changes: 

o The removal of the letter from Sue Payne of 22 April 2014 in 

AppendixBC2 

o Its replacement by the insertion of the letter from Andrew Frost 

and the Screening Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

s 

 

 



NOTE: For the purposes of consultation: The amended section of this 

page is shaded 

A Neighbourhood Plan will be considered to have met the Basic Conditions if:  

 Having regard to national policies and advice contained in guidance issued by the  

Secretary of State, it is appropriate to make the neighbourhood development plan;  

 The making of the neighbourhood development plan contributes to the achievement  

of sustainable development;  

 The making of the neighbourhood development plan is in general conformity with the  

strategic policies contained in the development plan for the area of the authority ( or  

any part of that area); 

 The making of the neighbourhood development plan does not breach, and is  

otherwise compatible with, EU obligations, and  

 Prescribed conditions are met in relation to the neighbourhood development plan and  

prescribed matters have been complied with in connection with the proposal for the  

neighbourhood development plan.  

 

The evidence documenting compliance with these conditions is provided in sections 4-7. 

 

A screening process was carried out by the local planning authority to determine whether a  

Strategic Environment Assessment or Habitat Regulations Assessment would be required in  

support of the plan.  (For letter confirming this and copy of the Screening Determination from 

LPA - Please see Appendix BC2.) In the case of the HRA the Parish Council had 

acknowledged that there could be a significant “in combination” impact of development on the 

SPA and has included a requirement that any planning applications should illustrate how they 

would mitigate this impact and/or make a contribution to the Solent SPA Interim Planning 

Framework. No other European sites will be affected by the policies described in the 

Neighbourhood Plan 

 

Chichester District Council consulted with the relevant statutory agencies on the contents of 

the neighbourhood plan in accordance with Regulation 9 (2) of the Environmental Assessment 

of Plans and Programmes Regulations 2004 and on the basis of this made the following 

determination: 

 

“The screening determination is that an environmental assessment of the Fishbourne 

Neighbourhood Plan is not required due to there being no adverse comments from the  

Statutory bodies and for the reasons set out in the screening report. 

 

 As such it is the opinion of Chichester District Council that the Fishbourne 

Neighbourhood Plan is in accordance with the provisions of the European Directive 

2001/42/EC as incorporated into EU law by the Environmental Assessment of Plans and 

Programmes Regulations 2004.” 

 

The Neighbourhood Plan has regard to the fundamental rights and freedoms guaranteed  

under the European convention on Human Rights and complies with the Human Rights Act 

1998.  
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APPENDIX BC 2 

 

 

FISHBOURNE PARISH COUNCIL 

Chairman: Geoff Hand                                                

4 Dolphin Close, Fishbourne, Chichester, PO19 3QP 

Tel. 01243 781692   E-mail: hand4@btinternet.com 

 

Ms. Sue Payne    

Planning Policy Officer 

Chichester District Council 

1 East Pallant 

Chichester 

West Sussex 

PO19 1TY 

26 March 2014 

 

Dear Ms Payne 

 

FISHBOURNE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN (2014 -2029) 

Strategic Environmental Assessment or Habitat Regulations Assessment 

 

As part of the preparation of the Basic Conditions Document, Fishbourne Parish Council 

formally seeks the view of the District Council on whether or not the Fishbourne 

Neighbourhood Plan would require a Strategic Environmental Assessment or Sustainability 

Appraisal. 

 

The Parish Council would also appreciate the District Council’s view on whether the emerging 

Fishbourne Neighbourhood Plan meets the EU requirement that the plan “does not breach, 

and is otherwise compatible with, EU obligations”. 

 

Thank you for your continued help and support. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Geoff Hand 

 

Chairman 
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